



Policy and Budget Council

April 14, 2008
3:15 p.m.
212 Knott Building

ACTION Packet

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

Attendance:

	<i>Present</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Excused</i>
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X		
Kevin Ambler	X		
Frank Attkisson	X		
Loranne Ausley	X		
Aaron Bean	X		
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X		
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X		
Marsha Bowen	X		
Mary Brandenburg	X		
Donald Brown	X		
Dean Cannon	X		
Joyce Cusack	X		
Bill Galvano	X		
Michael Grant	X		
Adam Hasner	X		
Dorothy Hukill	X		
Will Kendrick	X		
Dick Kravitz	X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X		
Stan Mayfield	X		
Matthew Meadows	X		
Joe Pickens			X
Ron Reagan	X		
Curtis Richardson	X		
David Rivera	X		
Yolly Roberson	X		
Dennis Ross			X
Ron Saunders	X		
John Seiler	X		
Priscilla Taylor	X		
Anthony Traviesa	X		
Baxter Troutman	X		
Shelley Vana	X		
Will Weatherford	X		
Juan Zapata	X		
Totals:	33	0	2

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

Summary:

Policy & Budget Council

Monday April 14, 2008 03:15 pm

HB 19	Favorable with Council Substitute	Yeas: 32	Nays: 0
HB 21	Temporarily Deferred		
HB 51	Favorable	Yeas: 27	Nays: 5
CS/HB 111	Favorable with Council Substitute	Yeas: 33	Nays: 0
HB 127	Temporarily Deferred		
CS/HB 217	Favorable	Yeas: 24	Nays: 11
CS/HB 225	Favorable	Yeas: 33	Nays: 0
CS/HB 235	Favorable	Yeas: 32	Nays: 0
CS/HB 293	Not Considered		
HB 405	Temporarily Deferred		
CS/HJR 421	Favorable	Yeas: 31	Nays: 2
CS/HB 491	Not Considered		
CS/HB 593	Favorable with Council Substitute	Yeas: 32	Nays: 0
HB 699	Favorable with Council Substitute	Yeas: 32	Nays: 0
HB 793	Not Considered		
CS/HB 861	Not Considered		
CS/HB 863	Not Considered		
CS/HB 903	Not Considered		
CS/HB 1163	Not Considered		
CS/HB 1245	Not Considered		

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 1259 Not Considered

CS/HB 1373 Favorable Yeas: 32 Nays: 0

CS/HB 1379 Favorable with Council Substitute Yeas: 28 Nays: 3

HB 7021 Favorable with Council Substitute Yeas: 33 Nays: 0

HB 7057 Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

HB 19 : Optional Coverage for Mental and Nervous Disorders

Favorable with Council Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean	X				
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X				
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg	X				
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack	X				
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz	X				
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson	X				
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seiler	X				
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana			X		
Will Weatherford	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 32		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

April Marie Fogel (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 FL Council for Behavioral Health
 316 East Park Avenue
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: 850-224-6048

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (01)

Bill No. **CS/HB 19**

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Council/Committee hearing bill: Policy & Budget

2 Representative Bogdanoff offered the following:

3

4 **Amendment**

5 Remove line 28 and insert:

6

7 determined to be medically necessary. With respect to the State
8 group insurance program, the term "policyholder" means the State
9 of Florida.

10

11

12

13

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

HB 21 : State Aid to Public Libraries

Temporarily Deferred

Appearances:

Marion Denny (State Employee) - Information Only
Dept. of State

Rivers Buford (Lobbyist) (State Employee) - Information Only
Dept. of State

Ruth O'Donnell (Lobbyist) - Information Only
FL Library Association
3509 Trillium Court
Tallahassee FL 32312
Phone: 850-668-6911

Marian Denny (State Employee) - Information Only
State Library & Archives
Tallahassee FL 32399
Phone: 850-245-6620

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

HB 51 : Partial Payment of Property Taxes

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean	X				
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall		X			
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg		X			
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack		X			
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson		X			
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seiler		X			
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana	X				
Will Weatherford	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 27		Total Nays: 5			

Appearances:

Dale Summerford - Opponent
 FL Tax Collectors Association
 P.O. Box 817
 Quincy FL 32353
 Phone: 850-627-7255

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 111 : Hurricane Preparedness

Favorable with Council Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean	X				
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X				
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg	X				
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack	X				
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz	X				
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson	X				
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seiler	X				
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana	X				
Will Weatherford	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 33		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. 1

Bill No. CS/HB 111

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Council/Committee hearing bill: Policy & Budget Council
2 Representative(s) Nehr offered the following:

3
4 **Amendment**

5 Remove line(s) 44-50 and insert:

6 (n) Any single garage door selling for \$500 or less or
7 double garage door selling for \$1,000 or less complying with the
8 High Velocity Hurricane Zone Impact Tests For Wind-Borne Debris,
9 Section 1626, Florida Building Code, Building.

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. 2

Bill No. CS/HB 111

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>

1 Council/Committee hearing bill: Policy & Budget Council

2 Representative Nehr offered the following:

3

4 **Amendment**

5 Remove line 59 and insert:

6 Section 2. The sum of \$300,843 is appropriated from the

7

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

HB 127 : Property Appraisers

Temporarily Deferred

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 217 : Tax on Sales, Use, and Other Transactions

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley		X			
Aaron Bean	X				
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall		X			
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg		X			
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack		X			
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick		X			
Dick Kravitz	X				
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows		X			
Joe Pickens	X				
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson		X			
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross	X				
Ron Saunders		X			
John Seiler		X			
Priscilla Taylor		X			
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana		X			
Will Weatherford	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 24		Total Nays: 11			

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 225 : Telephone Caller Identification

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean	X				
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X				
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg	X				
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack	X				
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz	X				
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson	X				
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seiler	X				
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana	X				
Will Weatherford	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 33		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 235 : Community Colleges

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean	X				
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X				
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg	X				
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack	X				
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz	X				
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson	X				
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seller	X				
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana	X				
Will Weatherford			X		
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 32		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Ed Woodruff (Lobbyist) (State Employee) - Proponent
 St. Petersburg College
 6021 - 142nd Avenue North
 Largo FL
 Phone: 850-591-4103

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 293 : Corporate Income Tax Credits

Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

HB 405 : Health Insurance Claims Payments

Temporarily Deferred

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HJR 421 : Additional Homestead Exemption

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean	X				
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X				
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg	X				
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack		X			
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz	X				
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson	X				
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seller		X			
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana	X				
Will Weatherford	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 31		Total Nays: 2			

Appearances:

John Rothell (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 Florida Association of Realtors
 200 SOUTH MONROE STREET
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: 850-224-1400

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

Douglas Buck (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida Home Builders Assoc.

201 East Park Avenue

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: 850-224-4316

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 491 : Certification of Public School Educators

Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 593 : Florida Research Commercialization Matching Grant Program

Favorable with Council Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean	X				
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X				
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg	X				
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack	X				
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz	X				
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson	X				
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seiler	X				
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman			X		
Shelley Vana	X				
Will Weatherford	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 32		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Gabe Sheheane (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 Florida Chamber of Commerce
 136 S. Bronough Street
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: 850-521-1251

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

Steven Shiver (Lobbyist) - Proponent

AIF - Associated Industries

215 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee FL

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment (01)

Bill No. 593

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 The Policy and Budget Council

2 Representative Precourt offered the following:

3
4 **Amendment**

5 Remove line 135 and insert:

6
7 awards up to \$250,000 per project to a qualified applicant until
8 June 30,2013.
9 .

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment (02)

Bill No. 593

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>

1 The Policy and Budget Council
2 Representative Precourt offered the following:

3
4 **Amendment**

5 Remove lines 148-152 and insert:

6
7 Section 3. The recurring sum of \$4 million is appropriated from
8 the General Revenue Fund to the Office of Tourism, Trade, and
9 Economic Development for Enterprise Florida, Inc., for the 2008-
10 2009 fiscal year for the purpose of implementing s. 288.9552,
11 Florida Statutes.

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

HB 699 : Affordable Housing

Favorable with Council Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean			X		
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X				
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg	X				
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack	X				
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz	X				
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson	X				
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seiler	X				
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana	X				
Will Weatherford	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 32		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Mayor Morgan McPherson - Proponent
 City of Key West
 525 Angela Street
 Key West FL 33040
 Phone: 305-809-3844

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

Fred Martin - Proponent

FL Association Convention & Visitors Bureau
P.O. Box 10615
Tallahassee FL 32302
Phone: 850-224-2777

Jeffrey Sharkey (Lobbyist) - Proponent

City of Key West
106 E. College Avenue
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: 850-224-1660

Robert Scrob - Opponent

FL Association Convention & Visitors Bureau
335 Beard Street
Tallahassee FL
Phone: 850-222-6000

Steve Metz (Lobbyist) - Opponent

FL Restaurant & Lodging Association
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: 850-205-9000

Wellington Meffert (Lobbyist) - Proponent

FL Housing Finance Corporation
227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: 850-488-4197

Sarah Zieman (Lobbyist) - Proponent

FL Association of Realtors
200 SOUTH MONROE STREET
Tallahassee FL
Phone: 850-224-1400

Dee Carper (Lobbyist) - Proponent

FL League of Cities
P.O. Box 1757
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: 850-222-9684

Richard Pinsky (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida Public Housing Authorities
811 Forest Hills Boulevard
West Palm Beach FL

Mercedese R. Clark - Proponent

Delta Days at the State Capitol
730 Woods Avenue
Orlando FL 32805
Phone: 407-423-8652

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (01)

Bill No. 699

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Council/Committee hearing bill: Policy & Budget Council
 2 Representative Ambler offered the following:

3
 4 Between lines 251 and 252 insert:

5 **Amendment (with title amendment)**

6 Section 3. Paragraph (d) of subsection (2) of section
 7 212.055, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

8 212.055 Discretionary sales surtaxes; legislative intent;
 9 authorization and use of proceeds.--It is the legislative intent
 10 that any authorization for imposition of a discretionary sales
 11 surtax shall be published in the Florida Statutes as a
 12 subsection of this section, irrespective of the duration of the
 13 levy. Each enactment shall specify the types of counties
 14 authorized to levy; the rate or rates which may be imposed; the
 15 maximum length of time the surtax may be imposed, if any; the
 16 procedure which must be followed to secure voter approval, if
 17 required; the purpose for which the proceeds may be expended;
 18 and such other requirements as the Legislature may provide.
 19 Taxable transactions and administrative procedures shall be as
 20 provided in s. 212.054.

H699-Ambler-01

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (01)

.1 (2) LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFRASTRUCTURE SURTAX.-

22 (d)~~1-~~ The proceeds of the surtax authorized by this
23 subsection and any accrued interest ~~accrued thereto~~ shall be
24 expended by the school district, ~~or~~ within the county and
25 municipalities within the county, or, in the case of a
26 negotiated joint county agreement, within another county, to
27 finance, plan, and construct infrastructure; ~~and~~ to acquire land
28 for public recreation, ~~or~~ conservation, ~~or~~ protection of natural
29 resources; ~~or~~ ~~and~~ to finance the closure of county-owned or
30 municipally owned solid waste landfills that have been ~~are~~
31 ~~already~~ closed or are required to be closed ~~close~~ by order of
32 the Department of Environmental Protection. Any use of the ~~such~~
33 proceeds or interest for purposes of landfill closure before
34 ~~prior to~~ July 1, 1993, is ratified. ~~Neither~~ The proceeds and ~~nor~~
35 any interest may not ~~accrued thereto~~ ~~shall~~ be used for the
36 operational expenses of ~~any~~ infrastructure, except that a ~~any~~
37 county that has ~~with~~ a population of fewer ~~less~~ than 75,000 and
38 that is required to close a landfill ~~by order of the Department~~
39 ~~of Environmental Protection~~ may use the proceeds or any interest
40 ~~accrued thereto~~ for long-term maintenance costs associated with
41 landfill closure. Counties, as defined in s. 125.011 ~~s.~~
42 ~~125.011(1)~~, and charter counties may, in addition, use the
43 proceeds or ~~and~~ any interest ~~accrued thereto~~ to retire or
44 service indebtedness incurred for bonds issued before ~~prior to~~
45 July 1, 1987, for infrastructure purposes, and for bonds
46 subsequently issued to refund such bonds. Any use of the ~~such~~
47 proceeds or interest for purposes of retiring or servicing
48 indebtedness incurred for ~~such~~ refunding bonds before ~~prior to~~
49 July 1, 1999, is ratified.

H699-Ambler-01

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (01)

50 ~~1.2.~~ For the purposes of this paragraph, the term
51 "infrastructure" means:

52 a. Any fixed capital expenditure or fixed capital outlay
53 associated with the construction, reconstruction, or improvement
54 of public facilities that have a life expectancy of 5 or more
55 years and any related land acquisition, land improvement,
56 design, and engineering costs ~~related thereto~~.

57 b. A fire department vehicle, an emergency medical service
58 vehicle, a sheriff's office vehicle, a police department
59 vehicle, or any other vehicle, and the ~~such~~ equipment necessary
60 to outfit the vehicle for its official use or equipment that has
61 a life expectancy of at least 5 years.

62 c. Any expenditure for the construction, lease, or
63 maintenance of, or provision of utilities or security for,
64 facilities, as defined in s. 29.008.

65 d. Any fixed capital expenditure or fixed capital outlay
66 associated with the improvement of private facilities that have
67 a life expectancy of 5 or more years and that the owner agrees
68 to make available for use on a temporary basis as needed by a
69 local government as a public emergency shelter or a staging area
70 for emergency response equipment during an emergency officially
71 declared by the state or by the local government under s.
72 252.38. Such improvements ~~under this sub-subparagraph~~ are
73 limited to those necessary to comply with current standards for
74 public emergency evacuation shelters. The owner must ~~shall~~ enter
75 into a written contract with the local government providing the
76 improvement funding to make the ~~such~~ private facility available
77 to the public for purposes of emergency shelter at no cost to
H699-Ambler-01

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (01)

8 the local government for a minimum ~~period~~ of 10 years after
79 completion of the improvement, with the provision that the such
80 obligation will transfer to any subsequent owner until the end
81 of the minimum period.

82 e. Any land expenditure acquisition for a residential
83 housing project where at least 30 percent of the units are
84 affordable to individuals or families whose total annual
85 household income does not exceed 120 percent of the area median
86 income adjusted for household size, if the land is owned by a
87 local government or by a special district that enters into a
88 written agreement with the local government to provide such
89 housing. The local government or special district may enter into
90 a ground lease with a public or private person or entity for
91 nominal or other consideration for the construction of the
92 residential housing project on land acquired pursuant to this
93 sub-subparagraph.

94 ~~2.3.~~ Notwithstanding any other provision of this
95 subsection, a local government infrastructure discretionary
96 sales surtax imposed or extended after July 1, 1998, the
97 ~~effective date of this act~~ may allocate up to provide for an
98 ~~amount not to exceed 15 percent of the local option sales surtax~~
99 ~~proceeds to be allocated for deposit in to~~ a trust fund within
100 the county's accounts created for the purpose of funding
101 economic development projects having ~~of~~ a general public purpose
102 of improving targeted to improve local economies, including the
103 funding of operational costs and incentives related to ~~such~~
104 economic development. The ballot statement must indicate the
105 intention to make an allocation under the authority of this
106 subparagraph.

H699-Ambler-01

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (01)

107

108

109

110

Delete line 30, and insert:

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

111

ownership of property; amending s. 212.055, F.S.; redefining the

112

term "infrastructure" to allow the proceeds of a local

113

government infrastructure surtax to be used to purchase land for

114

the construction of affordable or workforce housing units;

115

amending s.420.503.F.S.;

116

117

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (02)

Bill No. CS/HB 699

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Council/Committee hearing bill: Policy & Budget Council
 2 Representative(s) _____ offered the following:

Amendment (with directory and title amendments)

5 Delete lines 178-251 and insert:

7 Section 3. Subsection (5) is added to section 196.196, Florida
8 Statutes, to read:

9 196.196 Determining whether property is entitled to
10 charitable, religious, scientific, or literary exemption.--

11 (5) Property owned by an exempt organization qualified as
 12 charitable under s. 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code is
 13 used for a charitable purpose if the organization has taken
 14 affirmative steps to prepare the property to provide affordable
 15 housing to persons or families who meet the extremely-low, very-
 16 low, low, or moderate income limits, as specified in s.
 17 420.0004. The term "affirmative steps" means environmental or
 18 land use permitting activities, creation of architectural plans
 19 or schematic drawings, land clearing or site preparation,
 20 construction or renovation activities, or other similar

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (02)

21 activities that demonstrate a commitment of the property to
22 providing affordable housing.

23

24

25 Section 4. Section 196.1978, Florida Statutes, is amended to
26 read:

27 196.1978 Affordable housing property exemption.--

28

29 (1) Property used to provide affordable housing serving
30 eligible persons as defined by s. 159.603(7) and natural persons
31 or families meeting the extremely-low-income, very-low-income,
32 low-income, or moderate-income persons meeting income limits
33 specified in s. 420.0004 s. 420.0004(8), (10), (11), and (15),
34 which property is owned entirely by a nonprofit entity that is a
35 corporation not for profit, qualified as charitable under s.
36 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and in compliance with
37 Rev. Proc. 96-32, 1996-1 C.B. 717, or a Florida-based limited
38 partnership, the sole general partner of which is a corporation
39 not for profit which is qualified as charitable under s.
40 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and which complies with
41 Rev. Proc. 96-32, 1996-1 C.B. 717, shall be considered property
42 owned by an exempt entity and used for a charitable purpose, and
43 those portions of the affordable housing property which provide
44 housing to natural persons or families classified as extremely
45 low income, very low income, low income, or moderate income
46 under s. 420.0004 individuals with incomes as defined in s.
47 420.0004(10) and (15) shall be exempt from ad valorem taxation
48 to the extent authorized in s. 196.196. All property identified
49 in this section shall comply with the criteria for determination
50 of exempt status to be applied by property appraisers on an

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (02)

51 annual basis as defined in s. 196.195. The Legislature intends
52 that any property owned by a limited liability company or
53 limited partnership which is disregarded as an entity for
54 federal income tax purposes pursuant to Treasury Regulation
55 301.7701-3(b)(1)(ii) shall be treated as owned by its sole
56 member or sole general partner.

57 (2) If property owned by an organization granted an exemption
58 under s. 196.196(5) is transferred for a purpose other than
59 directly providing affordable homeownership or rental housing to
60 persons or families who meet the extremely-low, very-low, low,
61 or moderate income limits, as specified in s. 420.0004, or is
62 not in actual use to provide such affordable housing within 5
63 years after the date the organization is granted the exemption,
64 the property appraiser making such determination shall serve
65 upon the organization that illegally or improperly received the
66 exemption a notice of intent to record in the public records of
67 the county a notice of tax lien against any property owned by
68 that organization in the county, and such property shall be
69 identified in the notice of tax lien. The organization owning
70 such property is subject to the taxes otherwise due and owing as
71 a result of the failure to use the property to provide
72 affordable housing plus 15 percent interest per annum and a
73 penalty of 50 percent of the taxes owed. Such lien, when filed,
74 attaches to any property identified in the notice of tax lien
75 owned by the organization that illegally or improperly received
76 the exemption. If such organization no longer owns property in
77 the county but owns property in any other county in the state,
78 the property appraiser shall record in each such other county a
79 notice of tax lien identifying the property owned by such
80 organization in such county which shall become a lien against

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (02)

81 the identified property. If an exemption is improperly granted
82 as a result of a clerical mistake or an omission by the property
83 appraiser, the organization improperly receiving the exemption
84 shall not be assessed penalty and interest. Before any such lien
85 may be filed, the organization so notified must be given 30 days
86 to pay the taxes, penalties, and interest. The 5-year limitation
87 specified in this subsection may be extended provided the holder
88 of the exemption continues to take affirmative steps to develop
89 the property for the purposes specified in this subsection.

90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove line(s) **Start Line-End Line** and insert:

Title Amendment Text

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (03)

Bill No. CS/HB 699

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Council/Committee hearing bill: Policy & Budget Council

2
3 Representative _____ offered the following:

4
5 Delete lines 127 and 128 insert:

6
7
8 **Amendment**

9 on the location of the living quarters or accommodations that
10 one leased or rented. However,

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

HB 793 : Transitional Services for Youth and Young Adults with Disabilities

Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 861 : Direct-Support Organizations

Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 863 : Pub. Rec./Direct-Support Organization/DVA

Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 903 : Registration of Paid Petition Circulators

Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 1163 : Physical Education

Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 1245 : Regional Transportation Authorities

Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 1259 : Education

Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 1373 : Qualified Defense Contractor Tax Refund Program

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean			X		
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X				
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg	X				
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack	X				
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz	X				
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson	X				
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seiler	X				
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana	X				
Will Weatherford	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 32		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

CS/HB 1379 : Tax on Sales, Use, and Other Transactions

Favorable with Council Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean	X				
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X				
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg		X			
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack		X			
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson	X				
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seller	X				
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana		X			
Will Weatherford			X		
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 28		Total Nays: 3			

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (01)

Bill No. CS/HB 1379

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN (Y/N)
OTHER _____

1 Policy and Budget Council

2 Representative Poppell offered the following:

3
4 **Amendment**

5 Remove lines 36-43 and insert:

6
7 (ggg) Aircraft temporarily in the state.--An aircraft
8 owned by a nonresident is exempt from the use tax under this
9 chapter if the aircraft enters and remains in the state for less
10 than a total of 21 days during the 6-month period after the date
11 of purchase. The temporary use of the aircraft and subsequent
12 removal from the state may be proven by invoices for fuel, tie-
13 down, or hangar charges issued by out-of-state vendors or
14 suppliers or similar documentation which clearly and
15 specifically identifies the aircraft. The exemption created by
16 this paragraph shall be allowed in addition to the provisions
17 contained in section 212.05(1)(a).

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

HB 7021 : Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund

Favorable with Council Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Kevin Ambler	X				
Frank Attkisson	X				
Loranne Ausley	X				
Aaron Bean	X				
Dorothy Bendross-Mindingall	X				
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff	X				
Marsha Bowen	X				
Mary Brandenburg	X				
Donald Brown	X				
Dean Cannon	X				
Joyce Cusack	X				
Bill Galvano	X				
Michael Grant	X				
Adam Hasner	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Will Kendrick	X				
Dick Kravitz	X				
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Stan Mayfield	X				
Matthew Meadows	X				
Joe Pickens			X		
Ron Reagan	X				
Curtis Richardson	X				
David Rivera	X				
Yolly Roberson	X				
Dennis Ross			X		
Ron Saunders	X				
John Seiler	X				
Priscilla Taylor	X				
Anthony Traviesa	X				
Baxter Troutman	X				
Shelley Vana	X				
Will Weatherford	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Ray Sansom (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 33		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Alex Sink (Lobbyist) (State Employee) - Proponent
 CFO
 The Capitol, LL 22
 Tallahassee FL 32399
 Phone: 850-413-2910

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

Leslie Spencer (Lobbyist) - Proponent

AARP

200 West College Avenue

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: 850-577-5165

Gabe Sheheane (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida Chamber

136 S. Bronough Street

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: 850-521-1251

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (01)

Bill No. 7021

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>

1 Council/Committee hearing bill: Policy & Budget Council
2 Representative(s) Reagan offered the following:

3
4 **Amendment (with title amendments)**

5 Remove line(s) 314-344 and insert:

6 4. Notwithstanding any other provision ~~contained~~ in this
7 section, the board shall make available to insurers that
8 purchased coverage provided by this subparagraph in 2007,
9 ~~2006,~~ insurers qualifying as limited apportionment companies
10 under s. 627.351(6)(c) ~~7~~ and insurers that have been ~~were~~
11 approved to participate in ~~2006 or that are approved in 2007 for~~
12 the Insurance Capital Build-Up Incentive Program pursuant to s.
13 215.5595 ~~7~~ a contract or contract addendum that provides an
14 additional amount of reimbursement coverage of up to \$7 ~~\$10~~
15 million. The premium to be charged for this additional
16 reimbursement coverage shall be 50 percent of the additional
17 reimbursement coverage provided, which shall include one prepaid
18 reinstatement. The minimum retention level that an eligible
19 participating insurer must retain associated with this
20 additional coverage layer is 30 percent of the insurer's surplus
21 as of December 31, 2007 ~~2006~~. This coverage is ~~shall be~~ in

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR COUNCIL/COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Amendment No. (01)

22 addition to all other coverage that may be provided under this
23 section. The coverage provided by the fund under this
24 subparagraph shall be in addition to the claims-paying capacity
25 as defined in subparagraph (c)1., but only with respect to those
26 insurers that select the additional coverage option and meet the
27 requirements of this subparagraph. The claims-paying capacity
28 with respect to all other participating insurers and limited
29 apportionment companies that do not select the additional
30 coverage option shall be limited to their reimbursement
31 premium's proportionate share of the actual claims-paying
32 capacity otherwise defined in subparagraph (c)1. and as provided
33 for under the terms of the reimbursement contract. Coverage
34 provided in the reimbursement contract is ~~will~~ not be affected
35 by the additional premiums paid by participating insurers
36 exercising the additional coverage option allowed in this
37 subparagraph. This subparagraph expires on May 31, 2009 ~~2008~~.

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove line(s) 10-10 and insert:

appoint a director; extending for an additional year the offer
of reimbursement coverage of up to \$7 million for specified
insurers; revising the qualifying criteria for such insurers;
revising provisions to conform;

COUNCIL MEETING REPORT

Policy & Budget Council

4/14/2008 3:15:00PM

Location: 212 Knott Building

HB 7057 : Distinguished Educator Retirement Option Program

Not Considered

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, April 14, 2008 7:57:51PM